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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion
1 We have audited the accompanying financial statements of VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID
ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED) (‘the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the
( Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting
- policies and other explanatory information.

2 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India specified under section 133 of the Act, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31 2025 and its profit, its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

3 We conducied our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI') tegether with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other cthical responsibilities in accordancé with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

( “nformation other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon {
4 The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Director's Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusicn thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. WWe have nothing to report in this regard.




Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

5 The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance including other comprehensive income and cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, specified under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

6 In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

7 Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
8 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

9 As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control;

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management;

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern; and

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

10 We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

11 We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matiess that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
12 The Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of section
143(11) of the Act, we give in the "Annexure |" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

13 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books;

c. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement, dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d. in our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 except AS 15 & AS 28;

e. on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31 2025 taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31 2025, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure II” and

g. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by
the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act,
2013. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under this section. Accordingly,
reporting under Section 197(16) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

h.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given
to us:-

i) The Company has disclosed the details of pending litigations in its financial statements. However, as represented
by the management, such litigations currently do not have any material impact on its financial position:

i) The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses;

i) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

iv)  With respect to the other matters fo be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11(g) of the
Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

(@ The Company has used an accounting software (Tally Prime) for maintaining its books of accounts for the
financial year ended 31-March-2025 which has a feature of recording Audit Trail.

(b)  The Audit Trail feature has not been enabled throughout the year and the same has been stated in clause B4
of Note 02 to Notes to Accounts

For YRKDAJ & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. W100288

Peer Review Certificate No. : 016404

Diwakar S. Shetty
Partner
Membership No. 155126

UDIN : 25155126BMNSXE4431
Place: Mumbai

Date: 08-09-2025




“ANNEXURE I TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement’ section of our report of even date to
the members of VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED) on the
financial statements as of and for the year ended 31-March-2025

i)

v)

a)

b)

c)

The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment;

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets. Based on the
information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the
intangible assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

All the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year and there
is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company
and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification

All the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or Intangible Assets during the year ended
March 31, 2025. However, the Company has reclassified its Investment Property by removing earlier revaluation,
debiting the same to Revaluation Reserve, and has disclosed Investment Property separately under Non-Current
Investments.

There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The inventories were physically verified during the year by the Management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion,
the procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management were reasonable and adequate
in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business. In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the company has maintained proper records of its inventories and no material
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification

The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships
(LLPs) or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions
of clauses 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b) and 3(iii)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit procedures, the Company has
granted a loan covered under the provisions of Section 185 and Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The
details of such loan are as follows: :

Particulars Amount Outstanding (% in lakhs )
Loan to relative of 10.00
Director

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and conditions of the
aforesaid loan, being interest-free, need to be considered in the context of the Company’s overall business interest.
As informed, the said loan is repayable on demand and no specific schedule of repayment of principal has been
stipulated.

In view of the above, reporting on the regularity of repayment of principal and interest does not arise.

The Company has not granted any other loans repayable on demand or without specifying terms of repayment to
other parties.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the
meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.




“ANNEXURE |I“ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement’ section of our report of even date to
—. the members of VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED) on the
financial statements as of and for the year ended 31-March-2025

i)

vii)

vii)

X)

a)

b)

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the
Act, in respect of Company's products/ services. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not
applicable.

Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, goods and services
tax, and other material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities, though there has been a slight delay in a few cases. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable except as mentioned below.

. Month : Profession Tax (% in lakhs )
Apr-24 0.01
May-24 0.02
Jun-24 0.01
Jul-24 0.02
Aug-24 0.02
Sep-24 0.01
Total 0.09

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by us, there
are no dues in respect of goods and services tax, service tax, duty of excise, and value added tax that have not
been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. However, the following dues of income-
tax have not been deposited on account of disputes and have been disclosed under contingent liabilities:

Name of Dues Amount Source (Z in lakhs )
TDS demand 0.88 CPC-TDS
Income Tax demand 4.45 Income Tax Portal

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of accounts,
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender as at the balance sheet date. .

The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bark or financial institution or government or any
government authority.

The Company has not obtained any term loans during the year. However, the Company has obtained a vehicle
loan amounting to ¥50.00 lakhs from Mercedes Benz Financial Services Ltd. during the year, and such loan has
been applied for the purpose for which it was obtained. The Company has not defaulied in repayment of such loan
as at the balance sheet date.

Cn an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised for short term basis have
been used for long term purposes by the Company.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on clause 3 (ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not issued any Debentures during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x) of the
Order is not applicable.




“ANNEXURE I“ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement’ section of our report of even date to
the members of VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED) on the
financial statements as of and for the year ended 31-March-2025

xi)

Xii)

xiii)

Xiv)

Xv)

xvii)

xviii)

Xix)

a)

b)

No fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the period covered by our audit.

During the year, no report under sub-section 12 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by cost
auditor / secretarial auditor or by using Form ADT -4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

As represented 1o us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company during
the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act,2013. Accordingly, provisions of
clause 3(xii)(a)/(b)/(c)of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with Section 188 of Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial
statements etc., as required by generally accepted accounting practices.

The Company is not required to keep any internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xiv)(a)/(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with the directors or persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the Act.

The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable to the
Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without obtaining a valid
Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934.

There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group. Hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(d)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has incurred cash profit in the current year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly the requirement to report
on clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios as disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, ageing and expected dates
of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come tc our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state
that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the Company as and when they fall due.




“ANNEXURE I“ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement’ section of our report of even date to
the members of VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED) on the
financial statements as of and for the year ended 31-March-2025

xx) a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, the Company has transferred the unspent amount in respect of
Corporate Social Responsibility activities for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, to a fund specified in
Schedule VIl to the Companies Act, 2013 within a period of six months from the end of the said financial year, in
compliance with the second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. The amount was contributed
to the Prime Minister's Relief Fund on August 9, 2025,

b) The Company does not have any ongoing projects under CSR. Accordingly, the provisions of sub-section (6) of
Section 135 of the Act are not applicable.

For YRKDAJ & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. W100288

Peer Review Certificate No. : 016404

OpREE oo
S

( \BFWé&i(-a‘ﬂhetty
Partner
Membership No. 1565126
UDIN : 25155126BMNSXE4431
Place: Mumbai
Date: 08-09-2025




“ANNEXURE II“ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY
KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)"(“the Company”) as at March 31 2025 in conjunction with our audit
of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Responsibilities of Management for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s }nanagement is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAl"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’'s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and both issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. OQur audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A Company’s internal financial control with reference to financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial Statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that:

a.  pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refiect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company;

b.  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and

c.  provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.




“ANNEXURE II* TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(‘the Act’)

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadeguate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2025,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For YRKDAJ & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. W100288

Peer Review Certi

Diwakar S. Shetty
Partner
Membership No. 155126
UDIN : 25155126BMNSXE4431
Place: Mumbai

Date: 08-09-2025



¥ VIVID

ELECTROMECH LIMITED

. VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679

I NOTE 01. SIGNIFICANT ACOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

A. BACKGROUND
VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED) was originaly incorporated as
a private limited company on 10th August, 1990 with CIN: U31200MH1930PTC057679 under the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956. The company has its registered office at A-173/7, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC Industrial Area, Kopar Khairane, Navi Mumbai - 400

710.

Subsequently, Company was converted into Public Limited Company vide special resolution passed by our shareholders at the Extra
Ordinary General Meeting held on 21st December, 2024 and the name of the Company was changed to VIVID ELECTROMECH
LIMITED ('the Company" or the "Issuer") pursuant to issuance of Fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated 12th February, 2025 Registrar
of Companies, Mumbai with CIN-: U31200MH1890PLC0O57679

The company is engaged in the business of Manufacturing electricity distribution and control apparatus [electrical apparatus for
switching or protecting electrical circuits (e.g. switches, fuses, voltage limiters, surge suppressors, junction boxes etc.) for a voltage
exceeding 1000 volts; similar apparatus (including relays, sockets etc.) for a voltage not exceeding 1000 volts: hnards, nanels, coneolog,
cabinets and ulligr Lases eyulpped WIth two or more of the above apparatus for electricity control or distribution of electricity including

power capacitors.]

(B. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1 Basis for Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention. The financial statements of

the Company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company
has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified in the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 which continue to apply
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost

convention.

The financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the Company's functional currency and all values are rounded to the
nearest lakhs, except when otherwise indicated.

2 Use of Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles requires the Management to

make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent assets
and liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses during the year. Examples of
such estimates include provisions for doubtful debts, income taxes, and the useful lives of Property Plant and Equipments and intangible

assets.

C 3 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized in accordance with AS 9 — Revenue Recognition, as follows:
Sale of Goods and Services: Revenue is recognized on an accrual basis, when significant risks and rewards of ownership are
transferred to the buyer, there is reasonable certainty of ultimate collection, and no significant obligations remain.

Interest Income: Recognized on an accrual basis using the time proportion method, considering the amount outstanding and the
applicable interest rate.

Dividend Income: Recognized when the right to receive the income is established, usually when the dividend is declared.
Export Incentives: Recognized on an accrual basis only when there is reasonable certainty of realization.

Other Income: Recognized on an accrual basis, considering the going concern assumption, and following generally accepted accounting
principles.




4

Property, plant and equipment
Property, Plant, and Equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.Cost comprises

the purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates. any import duty and other taxes (other than those subseguently recoverable
from the tax autihorities), any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition of its intended use, other incidental
expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisitions of qualifying property plant and equipment upto the date the asset is
ready for is intended use. Any subsequent expenses related to a Froperty plant and equipment is added to its book value only if it
increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other day to day
repairs and maintenance expenditure and the cost of replacing parts, are charged fo the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year during

which such expenses are incurred.

Revaluation of Asscts

The Company has adopted the revaluation model for certain classes of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) in accordance with the
Accounting Standard (AS) 10. PPE is initially recognized at cost and subsequently revalued at fair value at periodic intervals. Any
increase in value on revaluation is credited to the Revaluation Reserve under Other Equity, while any decrease is charged to the
Flalwrment of Profit and Less, exeept whara it effesia an axiating awrplun In tha Ravaluatian Reanna far tha anma anaat Rapraniation in

provided on the revalued amount over the remaining useful life of the asset.

Depreciation & Amortisation
The Company provides depreciation on Written Down Value (WDV) method, in accordance with Schedule Ii of the Companies Act,

2013.

The depreciation rates are determined based on the estimated useful life of each asset category as prescribed under Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013

Intangible Assets are amortised on a straight line basis over a period of 3 years.

impairma:
In accorcance with Accounting Standard (AS) 28 - Impairment of Assets, the carrying amount of PPE is reviewed at each balance sheet

date to assess whether there is any indication of impairment.

If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated, and an impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss if the carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount

\ i\

Other intangible assets
Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment. Intangible assets are amortized over their respective

individual estimated useful lives on a SLM basis, from the date that they are available for use. The estimated useful life of an identifiable
intangible asset is based on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition, and other economic factors
(such as the stability of the industry, and known technological advances), and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain
the expected future cash flows frem the asset. Amortization methods and useful lives are reviewed periodically including at each

financial year end.

Foreign Currency Transactions:

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transactions. Foreign currency monetary
assets and liabilities are translated at year end exchange rates. Exchange difference arising on settlement of transactions and
translation of menetary items are recognised as income or expense in the year in which they arise.

Governmznt Grants [ Subsidiss

Revenus Grants {relaled io income):

Government grants in the nature of revenue grants are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on an accrual basis, when there is
reasonable assurance that the Company has complied with the conditions attached to such grants and the grants will be received Such
grants are either presented as part cf “Other Operating Income’ or deducted in reporting the related expense, depending upon the nature

of the grant.

Capital Grants (related to specific assets):
Governmeit grants in the nature of capital grants. i.e , those relating to acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment, are presented in
the Balance Shea! by either deducting the grant from the gross value of the concerned asset, or treating it as Deferred Income, which is
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset.

Refund of Grants:
Grants that become refundable are accounted for prospectively by adjusting against unamortized defecrad credit or charged immediately

to the Stsiemeni of Profii and Loss. depending on the original freatment adopted.
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Employee Benefits:
Post-Employment Benefits:

Defined Benefit Plan:

Short-term employee Benefits

Benetiis such as salaries, wages and performance incentives are charged to the statement of profit and loss at the actual amounts due
in the period in which the employee renders the related saivice.

Defined Contribution Plans
Payments made to defined contribution plans such as provident and pension fund are charged as an expense based on the amount of

contsibution required to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees.

Defined Benefit Plans
All defined benefit plans obligations are determined based on valuations, as at the Balance Sheet date, made by independent actuary

using the projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss The fair
waliie nf tha plan assats is reducad from the qross obliqation wndsr the defined benefit plan: te reseanise the skligatien en net Fasis

Leave Encashment:
Leave encashment is provided for based on actuarial valuation carried out as at the Balance Sheet date using the projected unit credit

method. The liability for leave encashment is bifurcated into:

Short-term employee benefits — expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the annual reporting period, and
recognised on an undiscounted basis.

Other long-term employee benefits — expected to be settled beyond 12 months, and recognised based on actuarial valuation
“ciuarial gains or losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.

Borrewing Costs
Borrowing costs directly atiributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period

of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are
charged to revenue in the period they occur.

Taxes on Income: ; i
Income Tax expense is accounted for in accordance with AS-22 "Accounting for Taxes on Income" for both Current Tax and Deferred

Tax stated below:

A. Current Tax:
Provision for current tax is made in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

B. Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax is recognised, subject to the consideration of prudence, as the tax effect of timing difference between the taxable income
and accounting income computed for the current accounting year using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferrzd tax asseis are recogrised and carried forward to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty, except arising from unabsorbed
deprewiation ana carrisd forward losses, that sufficient future taxable inceme will be available against which such deferred tax assets can

be realised.

Provisions

A orovision 1S recognized when there exists a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying 2conomic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are not discounted to present value and are determined based on best estimates required to settle the obligation at
the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates

Contingent lizbilities:
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
nonoccurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized
because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. :

A contingent liability also arises in exiremely rare cases where there is 3 liability that cannot be recognized becau

se i
measured reliabiy, the Company does not recognize a contingent fiability but discloses its existence in the financial statemgt;
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Earnings Per Share

in determining earnings per share the Company considers the net profit after tax attributabie to equity shareholders. The number of
shares used in computing basic earnings per share is the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The
number of eguity shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises weighted average number of equity shares considered
for deriving basic earnings per share and also weighted average number of equity shares which could have been issued on the

convarsion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash ana Cash Equivalents:

Cash anc cash equivalents comprise Cash-in-hang, Current Accounts, Fixed Deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term
nalances {with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily
converiinle into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. Other Bank Balances zre short-
term balance (with originai maturity is more than three months but less than twelve months).

Cash | low Statement:
Cash flows are reported using indirect method, whereby net profit/loss before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash

nature, any deferrais or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Investments:
investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such investments

are made, are classifiad as current investments. All other investments are classified as Non current investments.

Non Current investments are carried at acquisition cost and investments intended to be held for less than one year are classified as
current investments and are carried at lower of cost and market value. Non-Current Investments which have suffered other than
temporary diminution in their value are revalued at their current value.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

The Company incurs expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies
Act. 2013 ana the ruies framed thereunder. CSR expenditure is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which it is
incurred. Amounts remaining unspent on non-ongoing projects, if any, are disclosed as liabilities, whereas for ongoing projects, the
unspent amount is transferred to a separate bank account and disclosed as "Other Bank Balances”. Any surplus arising out of CSR
activities is not included in business profits and is utilized in accordance with CSR rules.

Segment Accounting

Business Segment

(a) The business segment has been considered as the primary segment

(b) The Company’s primary business segments are reflected based on principal business activities, the nature of service, the differing
risks and returns, the organization structure and the internal financial reporting system.

{c} The Company's primary business includes manufaciuring electricity distribution and control apparatus such as electrical apparatus
for switching or protecting electrical circuits for a voltage exceeding 1000 volts; similar apparatus for a voltage not exceeding 1000 volts;
boards, panels, consoles, cabinets and other bases equipped with two or more of the above apparatus for electricity control or
distribuliors of electricity including power capacitors accordingly this is the only segment as envisaged in Accounting Standard 17
‘Segment Reporting’ therefore disclosure for Segment reporting is not applicable.

Gaographical Segment:

vhe Cempany's coerations are primarily confined within India. Export sales during the year ended March 2025, March 2024 and March




VIVID ELECTRCMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CiN . U31200MH1990FLC057673

NOTE 02. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-March-2024 & STATEMENT OF PROFIT
AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-March-2024

#. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES DURING THE YEAR
During the year, the Company has made the following changes in accounting policies to align its practices with the requirements of

the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Accounting Standards:

1 Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment
In the audited financiai statements, depreciation was charged based on the rates prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956.

During the year, depreciation has been recomputed in accordance with the useful lives of assets as prescribed under
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

The change has resulted in variation in depreciation expense and coresponding adjustments to the carrying amounts of
assets and reserves.

( 2 Employee Benefits — Gratuity and Leave Encashment
Earlier. gratuity and leave encashment were accounted for on a cash basis at the time of payment.

During the year, these benefits have been recognized on an accrual basis in accordance with AS-15, Employee Benefits,
based on actuarial vaiuation.

This change ensures a more accurate reflection of employee benefit obligations.

3 Government Grants ard Subsidies
The Company had been recognizing government grants/subsidies on a receipt basis in the audited financials, which was not

in compliance with AS-12, Accounting for Government Grants.

During the year, revenue grants are recognized in the periods in which there is reasonable assurance that the conditions
attached to the grants have been fulfilled and the grants will be received.

LS

Necessary adjustments have been made to reflect this change and ensure compliance with AS-12.

B. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
1 In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and advances are approximately of the value stated. if realised in the

B ordinary course of business. Provisions for depreciation and all known liabilities are adequate and not in excess of the amount
(,-- reasonably necessary.

2 Baiances of creditors, debtors, loans and advances are subject to confirmation by the respective parties. Inventories and Cash
Balance are as valued and certified by the Management.

3 As per records of the company, there is no expenditure incurred on employees who were in receipt of remuneration of not less
than Rs.80.99 lacs per annum when employed through out the vear or Rs 5.00 Lakhs per month whan employed for part of

g year

4 The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has prescribed a new requirement for companies under the proviso to Rule 3{1) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 inserted by the Companies (Accounts) Amendment Rules 2021 requiring companies,
which uses accounting software for maintaining its books of accounts, shall use only such accounting softwars which has a
feature of recording audit trail of each and every transaction, creating an edit log of each change made in the books of
accounts along with the date when such changes were made and ensuring that the audit trail cannot be disabled.

The Company uses the accounting software "Tally Prime" for maintaining books of account. During the year ended 31 March
2024, the Company nad not enabled the feature of recording audit trail (edit log) for the said accounting software to log any
direct data changes ¢+ account of recommendation in the accounting software administration guide which states that enabling
the same a s=lipe consume storage space on the disk and can impact database performance significantly.
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5 Previous year's figures have been regrouped, re-arranged and reclassified wherever found necessary to facilitate c':ornp'a"n'so'n."

The accompanying notes 1 to 39 are an integral part of these standalone financial statements
As per our report of even date

For YRKDAJ & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. W100288

Peer Review Certificate No. : 016404
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ar S. Shetty
Partner

Membership No. 155126
UDIN 25155128BMNSXE4431
Place: Mumbai
Date” 08-09-2025

R

Pramod Sulabrao Beloshe
Chief Financiai Officer
PAN : AQEPB1126A

Chaitali Rajesh Shah

Company Secretary cum Compllance Officer

PAN : COLPS4541B

_Membership No. : A56224

For and On behalf of oard

Sa ttavar
naging Director
DIN : 01827382

s

o

eeta Attavar
Whole-time Director
DIN : 09614137
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VIVID ELECTRCMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
Cin 1J31200MH1980RL CO57879
Registered Office Adaress . A-173/7. TTC Industnal Area, MIDC Industrial Area, opar Khairane, Navi Mumbai - 400 710.

Emall id . accountsvepl@vividgroup.in

(% i lakhs )
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2025
B ctars s R 31-Mar26
EQUITY AND LIABIL
Shareholders’ Funds £1479.41 3,129.87
(&) Share Cepital 3 350,19 35013
ib) Resanves and Surplus 4 3,828.22 2,775.68
Nen-Current Liahilities 72.86 56.06
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 5 22.57 1921
{b) Defemred Tax Liabilities (Net) 15 - 417
{c) Other Long Term liabilities 6 12.50 12.50
{d} Long Term provisions 7. 3779 20.18
& Current Ligbilities 7.278,01 3.006.63
() Bhor kT Bunuwliys ) 4UU.54 45/ .56
(b) Trade Payables 9
(i} total outsianding duse of micro enterpriees 6.82 [
and small enterprises; and
{if) tetal outstanding dues of creditors other 5,780.22 2.909.49
than micro enterprises and small enterprises
(c} Other Cumrent Liabilities 10 426.29 511.85
(d) Short-Term Provisions M 664.14 102.62
Total 11,530.28 717256
ASBETE
Non-Current Assets 2,722.72 3,573.567
(a) Property Plant & Equioment 2,308.87 2,329.69
and Intangible Assets
(i) Property, Plant & Equipinent 12 2,308.29 2,328.086
{ii} Intangibie Assets 13 0.58 1.63
(iii) Capital Work-in-progress - -
(b) Non-current Investments 14 20.04 925.65
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 15 25.06 : -
(d) Long-Term Loans and Advances 16 218.00 21.86
(e} Other non-current assets 17 150.75 296.36
2 Current Assets 8,807.56 3,598 99
(a} Current Investments 18 = 5.00
(b} Inventories 19 1,895.12 633.75
{c! Trade recefvables 20 6,055.31 2,618.25
{d) Cash and Eank Balances 21 533.28 169.58
{ej Short-Term Loans and Advances 22 126.20 88.91
{f} Oiher current assets 23 197.65 83.52
Total 11,530.28 7,172.56

The socomeanying noles 1 1o 3% are an infegral part of these standalone financial statements
A s anr repon of evsr aste

For YRKDAJ & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firgl Reg Mo W100282 Pramod
Paer Revisw Cegtifl ~116404 Chief Financial Officer
3 PAN  AQEPB1126A

rao Beloshe

Partner

Membership No. 155126

LDIN : 25155126BMMEXE4431
Blace: Mumbai

Davs 08-09-2025

haitali Rajesh Shah
Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer
PAN COLPS45418

iembership No. | A56224

For and On behaif of the Roard

Sameer Attavar
Managing Director
DIN 11827382

Meeta Attavar

Whoie-time Director

DiN - 09614137
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5 A ELECTROMESH LIMITED

VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN - U31200MH1930PLCO57679
Registered Office Address : A-173/7, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC Industrial Area, Kopar Khairane, Navi Mumbai - 400 710

Email I4 : accountsvepl@vividgroup.in

(Fin lakhs )

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2025

. P}:in?tfcz__zia'ré

Note  31-Mar-25 S 3tMar-24

15,531.82 891126

! ﬁe.\;éhue from Operations
il Other Income 62.75 47.77
il TOTAL Income (I + 1I) 15,594.57 8,959.02
IV  EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 26 10,024.26 6,062 49
Purchase ol Slock-in-Tiade 27 1,194.53 165.37
Changes in Inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress 28 (561.43) 32542
and stock-in-trade
Employee Benefit Expenses 29 962.12 735.52
( Finance Cost 30 52.87 67.59
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 3 188.33 105.58
Other Expenses 32 1,102.19 965.01
TOTAL EXPENSES 12,962.87 8,426.98
V  Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax (llI-IV) 2,631.70 532.04
VI Exceptional lferns - -
Vil Profit before Extraordinary ltems and Tax 2,631.70 532.04
VUil Exfracrdinary 'tems - -
1X Prcfit Before Tax 2,631.70 532.04
X Tax Expense
Current Tax 693.05 155.56
Deferred Tax (29.23) (1.38)
Short Provision for Tax 15.97 13.07
X! Profit/(Loss) for the period from Continuing Operations{iX-X) 1,951.92 364.79
. Xl Profit{Loss) from Discontinuing Operations ) - -
XIll  Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations - -
XIV  Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (after tax){XII-XIIl) - -
XV Profit{Loss) for the Period after Tax(XI1+XIV) 1,951.92 364.79
XVl Earnings per Equity Share
-Basic 557.39 104.17
(‘ -Diluted 557.39 10417

The accompanying notes 1 to 39 are an integral part of these standalone financial statements

For and On behalf of the Board

As per our report of even date

For YREDAJ & Assccictes LLP ;
Charered Acountanis

Firm Reg, No W100Z88 Pramo abrac Beloshe /r_"}l,'f_:ﬁ;*-\‘;\ ameer Attavar

F RO HY

SO Managing Director
DIN 01827382

S~

Peer Review Certificate No. ; 016404 Chief Financial Officer 15’ !
PAN . AQEPB1128A

iwakar S. Shetty

Partner 3 ] -
Membership No. 155126 C aitali*Rafesh Shah eta Attavar
UDIN : 25155126BMNSXE4431 Company Secretary cum Comphance Officer Whole-time Director
Piace: Mumbai PAN COLPS4541B DIN - 09614137

Date: 08-09-2025 Membership No. A56224
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VIVID SLECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS ViVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN U3 T200MH1999PLCOSTETS
Registered Office Address | A-173/7 TTC Industrial Area, MIDC Indusinal 4rez. Kopar Khairane Navi Mumbai - 460 710,
Emazil Id . accountsvepi@viviogroup in
(¥ in lakhs )
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2025 ;

& CASH FLOW FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES

1 Froat before Tax 2,631.70 532.04
Adsiments far
#  ikeprecizisn/Amorbsation 188.33 105.58
+  Interest & financing Charges 52.87 67.59
- Frofit/ Loss on Sale of Curent Investments 0.6& (28.16)
+ Fiovision for CSR 4.33 i
+  Provision for Gratuty 11.54 18,38
+ Provision for Leave Encashment 0.36 510
Interest Income/Dividend Income/Rent Incoms (62.02} (14.41)
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 2,827.76 685.13
{Increase) [ Decrease in Current Assets {4,794.29) (941.27)
Increase [ (Decrease) in Current Lizbilities 3,349.55 77367
Cash Gensrated from Operations 1,383.02 518.53
o liuniie Tax Paid (TOs.01) | 188.8Y)
Net Cash (used in) / generated from operating activities AT4 00 M990

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

- Purchase of PPE (164.19) {68.01)
Furchase of Intangibles (0.09) (017}
- Purchase of Investments {53.55) (62.42)
+ {Increase) [ Decrease in Loans & Advances {50.52) {308.73}
+ Sale of Investments 57.87 133.18
+ Dividend Received/ Interest Received/ Rent Income 62.02 14 41
Net Cash {used in) / generated from investing activities (148.45) {(281.74)
Z  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
- Interest Paid (52.60) (67.59)
+  Proceeds i'om Loan 198.46 3669
Repayreni of Loan {252.12) (205.61)
et Cash ;used ir) / gererated from financing activities {106.26) {237.51)
MNet {Decrease)lincrease in Cash & Bank Balances 419.28 {178.35)
Cash & Bank Balances at the beginning of the year (83.38) 95.97
L3
Cash & Bank Balances at the end of the year 335.90 (83.38)
Notes :-

1
Baiances with banke ! 2 89.72
Cash on hand 3.87 516
Lash with Unifi - 0.05
imprest balance - Staff 242 112
Fixed Deposits
{maturity period of not more than 3 Monihs) 32961
{without lien or collateral)

Total 335.90 - 83.38

7 Cash flows are r2pu usingG ine indirect method whareby orofit befare tax is adjusted for the effects of trensactons of & non-cash nature and any
deferals ol aourials of past of futiie cash recsipts or payra s The cash fiows from resules reverue generating financing and investing activiies of
e compeny ars 2ensagatec

1 Theasccompanying notes T o 32 ate an integral pan of these standzlons financial stalemenis

As per cur report of sven date For and On behalfef g Bpard
L

1IN

For YRKDA) & Assaciates LLP "a
Chartered £ ccountants Pram ao Beloshe a\ 3a va
aging Director

Firm Rag No. W100288 Chief Finanzial Gficer

PAN | AOEPB11254 Dird 01BZ7T38BZ

¥

Diwakar S. Shetty

Partner z

Membership No 155328 = ~haitalt Rajesh Shah eeta Attavar
UDIN - 25155126BMNSKEL431 ompan;y Secretary cum Comgiiance Officer Whole-time Director
Place: Murnbai L COLPS45418 DiN 09614137

Bate. IB0I-2025 bership Mo ASE224
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN - U31200MH1890PLCO57679

(Finlzkns )

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Note 3. STATEMENT OF SHARE CAPITAL
3.1 Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and paid up Capital

{a! Aut

Equity shares of Rs 120/ sach with voling rights 7,00,000.00 700.00 7,00,000 00 700.00
(5 lssuad

Equity shares of Rs.100i- each with voting rights 3,50,190.00 350.19 3,50.120.00 35019

16) SUBSCrHBEd ana fully pala up
Equity Shares of Rs. | U0~ 8ach with voting fignts 3,450,190 00 35019 3,50,150.00 33018

3.1.1 Terms / Rights Attached to Share Capital

Class of Shares:

The Company has only one class of equity shares with a par value of ¥100 each.

(There is sub-division of equity shares from 100 per share to 10 per share after the reporting period. Refer Note - "38" for details).

Voting Rights:

Each equity shareholder is entitied to one vote per share held.

Dividend and Liquidation Rights:

Shareholders are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and share in the surplus assets of the Company upon liquidation, in proportion to their
shareholding.

Calls Unpaid:

There are no calls unpaid by any of the Directors or Officers of the Company.

3 1.2 During the financial year 2023-24, the Company issued 1,16,730 bonus equity shares in the ratio of 1:2 {one bonus share for every two equity shares held), thereby
increasing the total outstanding equity shares from 2 33,460 to 3,50,190. The bonus shares were issued by capitalising 112.73 lakhs from free reserves and 4 lacs from the
securities premium account

3 1.3, The Company has not issued any shares for consideration other than cash, or pursuant to contracts without cash consideration during the current or preceding five
financial ysars except bonus shares,

3.14 The Company has not bought back any of its shares during the current or preceding five financial years

3.1.5. The Company has no outstanding convertible securities as ap the balance sheet date: \

3.1.6. No shares of the Company are held by any holding, subsidiary, or associate company.

3.1.7 No shares are reserved for issue under options or other contracts/commitments as on the balance sheet date.

3.2 Shareholders holding more than 5% of Share

i ?Quutyhares with voting rights
Sameer Vishvanath Attavar 2,41,101.00 68.85 2.41.104.00 68.85
Maeta Sameer Attavar 20,250.00 578 20,250.00 578
Ishitz Sameer Attavar - 44,421.00 12.68 44,421 .00 1268
ridhian Sameer Attavar 44,415.00 12.68 44.415.00 12.68

2.3 Detaiz of shares hald by Frototers:

- 52

DL
Equity shares with voting rights 3 i )
Sameer Vishvaath Atavar 2,41,104.00 68.85% 0.00% 2.41,104.00 6885% 0.23%
Meastz Samesr Atta.ar 20,250.00 5.78% 0.00% 20.250.00 578% 0.00%

3.4 Recenciliation of the number of shares

iy

ing and at the end of the reporting period

Molh L

At the Beginning of the year
Issusd during the year 1
Bonus Stares issued during the year = = 1,16.73000

Qutstanding at the end of the year 350.19 3,50 180.00 35019




ViViD ELECTROMECH LINMITED (FCRMERLY KNOWN AS ViVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN  U312C0MH1990PLCOSTETS

(T inlakhs )

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Note 4. STATEMENT OF RESERVES AND SURPLUS

2} Surplus

Openiry} Saiance 420,30 152.04
1+) Nat profivite: loss) for the Current Year 1,951.92 364.79
{+) Earlier Year Adjustments = -
(-1 Trf fiom Revaluation Reserve 2218 16.20
(- Trifrom PPE - -
{-; Capitaksation of Surplus on Issue of Ponus Shares {refer Note - (11273)
13:3)
Closing Balance 2,384.40 420.30
h) Ravaluation Resenres
Upéning Lalanis 2,358 34 2380 80
{+) Addition during the Year = =
" i~} Earlier Year Adjustmeants (902.38) {5.02)
C {+) Transfer to General Reserve (22.18) (16.20)
Closing Balance 1,434.82 2,359.28
¢} Securities Premium
Opening Balance - 4.00
{+] Premium issued during the year = o
i) Capitalisation of Securities Premium an Issue of Bonus Shares - (4.00)
{refer Note 1.1.3)
Ligsing Balance - o
2,394.40
5 3,829.22 277568

Taoral




VivID ELECTROMECH LIMITEDR (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CiN  UZ1200M-129CPLCOSTETS
(T 'nlaxhs )
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET |
|
Secured Lean - 127.26
Jnsecurad Lomn - -
< 127 26
Froim Finarcial Institution
Securad Loan 38.80 3450
Unsezured Lean &
38.80 3450
From Related Partias
Secursd Loan
RLETH T BT T .
38.80 161.76
Less: Currant Maturities to Long Term Borrowings 16.23 142 56
2257 19.21

Total

tinuing default in of loans and interest as on the reporting date

a) The Company does not have any
b} The Comgpany has nottaken any loan from financial mstitution or banks for any specified purpose for which itis not utiised,

cj The company has nol been declared as "wiful defaulter” by any bank or financial Institution or other lender.
d) There are no charges which are not regisiered by the company obtained against the security of assets.

IPAL TERMS OF SECURED LOANS AND ASSETS CHARGED AS SECURITY

Note £ 1. STATEMENT OF PRINC!

Working
Capita: Loan Note 5.2.1 Non-revoiving
(ciosed as on date)
2 KMBL Acgusiion of 150.00 RPRR + Refar 60 months = 11379
P&M 3% %pa Note 5.2.1 Non-revolving
(pre-closed in Nov-
' 2024)
3 MBESIPL Vehicle Loan 60.00 5.78% Refer 48 months - 34.50
(Formerly Maodel - PC MNote 522 Non-revolving
known as E220d (pre<closed in Jui-
DFSIPL) 2024)
4 MBFSIPL Vehicle Loan 50.00 9.50% Refer 36 months 3880
(Formerly Model - GLB Note 5.2.3 Non-revolving
“nowrl as 220d (pending 27
DFSIPL) 4 months}
Total 3882 151 76

KMBL = Kotak Mzhindra Bank Lid
DFSIPL = Diamler Financial Services India Pvi Ltd
MBFSIPL = Mercedes Benz Financal Services Ingia Pyt Lid
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ELECTROMED K LiMITED

VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN U31200MH1880PLCOSTETS
(% in lakhs )

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING FART OF BALANCE SHEET

Note 5.2. STATEMENT GF PRIMARY & COLL&TERAL SEzgRIW PERSONAL GUARANTEE
i FEAR D 5

aj Pu'iméﬁ: Securify =
Extension of first and exclusive charge on all existing and future current assst of the firm

b) Collzteral Security -
Extension { Creation of Equitable mortgage over the following properties
i} Plot No. A-173/7 TTC Industrizl Area, Khairane MIDC, Navi Mumbai owned by Vivid Electromech Limited

Creation ¢f Lien on Fixed Deposit in name of Vivid Electromech Limited
FD Ne, Amourit
3148353193 INR 37.93 lacs
c) Co-Applicant / Co-Borrower -
1) Sameer Attavar
i) Mesta Attavar

) LUAFARIARE | NA
(Reference as per letter dated 07-02-2025 from Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd)

J i) Brnin e sy
Mercedez Benz E-Class, Model Name- PC E220d

b) Collateral Security - NA

¢} Guarantees - NA

3 a) Primary Security -
Mercedez Benz AG, Model Name- GLB 220d

b} Collateral Security - NA

ci Guarantees - NA




VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTRCMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CiN - 3120064 1950PLCO57E7S

(% wrlakhs |

NOTES TO ACCTUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Note 8 STATEMENT OF OTHER

5

Security Deposits
Tota!

Mote 7 STATEMENT OF 1.ONG TERM PROVISIONS

53 adn:é.- ! x ol S
Provision for Employee Bensiits
Frovision for Geawity 3284 15,10
Provigion for Leava Encashmant 616 .00
37.79 20'.18I

Total
{For Arovaion for Srotuity & Loove Encanimont rafer, Mote 38, Etaterment Of Mrovisisn Cor Gratuity And [eeve Craashment)

Note 8. STATEMENT OF SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

g )

Loans Repayable on Demand

‘“;. From Banks.
i Secured Loan 348.88 31501
Unsacured Loan = 3
348.88 31501

From Financial institution
Secured Loan £
Unsecured Loan A

From Related Partiaz

Szcured Loan
Urispcured Lozn 3543
35.43 .
Current maturities of iong-erm debt 16.23 142 56
16.23 142.56
Total 400.54 457 56

aj The Company dogs not have any inuing default in pay t of foans and interest as on the reporting date.
b) The Company has not taken any loan from financial institution or banks for any specified purpose for which it is not utilised *
<) The company has not been declared as "wilful defaulter” by any bank or financial Institution or other lendar,

d} There are no charges which are not registered by the company obtained against the security of assets.

Note 8.1 STATEMENT OF PRINCIPAL TERMS OF SECURED LOANS AND ASSETS CHARGED AS SECURITY
_‘%_ - ot T !
o e

12 omh_s

Capital Loan 275%p.a Note 8.2 1 Revolving
2 KMmBL WCEL 225.00 Refer Max 89 days - -
(Sublirmit of MNote 82 1 Revolving from the
date of Issus
34888 31501

0D)

Toss!
KiZE = oty Mabrndra Bank Lid
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Term Loan from Barks

W VIVID

VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN U31200MH1550Pi COSTETS

(£ inlakhs )
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Note 2.2, STATEMENT OF PRIMARY & COLLATERAL SECURITY, PERSONAL GUARANTEE
TS %‘%g“‘% R FH
¢ L gt
1 a) Primary Security .-
Extension of first and exciusive chargs on all existing and future current assat of the firm

o) Collateral Security -
Extension / Creation of Equitable mortgage over the following properties
1) Plot Mo A-1727 TTC industrial Area, Khairane MIDC, Navi Mumbai ownad by Vivid Electremach Limited.

Creation of Lien on Fixed Deposit in name of Vivid Electromech Limited
FD No. Amount
G149353193 INR 37.93 lacs

cj Co-Applicant { Co-Borrower -
i) Sameer Attayar
i) Meeta Attavar

d) Guarantzes '~ NA
iReference as per letter dated 07-02-2025 from Kotak Mahindra Bark Lid)

Note §.3. STATEMENT OF CURRENT MATURITIES OF LONG-TERM DEBT
The current maturities of long-term borrowings, being the portion of long-term loans that are due for repayment within the next 12 months from the reporting date, are as follows

g
Bl

5

Term Loan from financial institutions 16.23 15.30
Tern Loan from Toactors ( Relatves o i
ber o Lamndrom Olners 2

Totai 16.23 142 58
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CiN - LI31260MH19S0PLCES7579

VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

(Tmlakhs )

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Note 9. STATEMENT OF TRADE PAYABLES

otal Outstar ng (B] Entaerprises
Total Outstanding Dues Other than Micre and Small Enterprises
Toral

Unbilled

Mot Due -
Less Than 1§ Year 6.82 508
1 #Years 0.01
2 JYeary :
Mere Ihan d Yoarc

Total 6.82 510
For Other than MSME Creditors

Unbilled - -
Not Dus - -
Less Than 1 Year 5,762.16 288212
12 Years 18.01 187
2-3Years = 2243
Mare Than 3 Years 0.05 3.07
Total 5,780.22 2,908 49
For Disputed - MSME Creditors

Unpoillad -
Not Due -
Less Than 1 Year -
1-2Years -
2-2 Years -
Mare Than & Yasrs

Total -
For Disputed - Other than MSME Creditors
Uncillad

Not Due

Less Than 1 Yaar -
1-2¥ears E
2-3Yaars =
More Thian 3 Years .
Total =

'
DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES
Disclosures pursuant to Schedule lll of Companies Act, 2013 in
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are as follows:

e o e
. Al R R e
{a) Dues remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each
accounting year
-Principal 6.82 510
-Interest on the above 0.04 003
(i} the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16
of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2008, slong with the amount of the payment made to the supplier b
beyond the appointed day during each accounting year,

lation to trade payables falling under the category of Micro and Small enterprises as defined under Micro, Small and

ic) the =mount of interest due and pavable for the poriad of delay

in making paymeant (which nuve bzen pad out Beyond the

appointed day Juning the year) bit without adding the interest 4
specified under the Micro, Small end Madiim Emterprises

Development Act 2006,

(d) the ameunt of further interest remaining due and payatle even

in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues

above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of

disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the 7
Micrs. Small and Medium Enterprisas Development Act, 2006
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS ViVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN U31200MH1390PLCO57578

{Zinlakhs )
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Note 16. STATEMENT OF CTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Advarce from Customars

Interast accruad but not due on borrowings
Gither Disputed Advances

Otrer Outstandings

Suryiry Creditor for Exoenses

Statitory Dues

Total

Note 10.1. STATEMENT OF INTEREST ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE ON BORROWINGS
The following represants the amount of interest accrued but not yet due for payment on the Company's borrowings as at the reporting date:

Term n from Barnks
Term Loan from financial institutions

0.27 -
Term Loan from Diractors [ Reiatives = =
Term Loan from Others - 5
Total 0.27

Prowision for Grafuify

3.44 229
Frovisior for Leavo Encashment

1:38 1.01
Sther Provisions

Frovision for Incoms Tax

9662

Provision for CSR L
Othar Provistons 270
Total 102.62

(Prowvision for income Tax stove is net of TDS & Advance Tax)

(For Piguision for Gratuity & Leave Encashment refer. Note 35 Statement Of Provision For Gratuity And Leave Encashment)




‘SMas3Y |B1aUag) al) o} paliaisUBl ST 3AIBSEY JoHEN(EADY Bl Ul asue|eq Buluiewal Aue ‘pajejoaidap A)jn)
Uaag sAeY 1BU) S1assE 104 ‘aAIasay |elaUBD B} o} pausisuel} puB aniasay UGLEN|=ASY Bl isulebe pajsnipe Uaaq sey junole Jusjeainba uy
SSOT pUB ol Jo jualialers auy o} pabieus usaq sey usien|enal sy Loy, SLisue uoi2iaaidap |ejualaloul al| ‘sianjeA uspuadapul Aq panjeaa)
SBM 'USEN L/ELL-Y 'ON J0id e paieso) Buipiing pue pueT ayy ‘Allealiiaads g2oz ‘Amniga. Uivo Uo panssi sem podal pue £Z0Z 'Meniged pico
Uo psjonpucs sem Uoen|en ayl "/ L0z 'sajny (Uojlen|eA pue sianjen paiaisibay) setledwon ay) jo z ajny Japun pauljap se anjen pasajsiBal
e Aq panssi podas uonenien B Uo paseq '£2-Zeoe teak |eisueuy ayy Suuns uswdnbg pue ‘Weld ‘Auadoid sy panjeas) sey Auedwon aygp

Awe Jo uosiad sayio Aue jo sweu au} Ul play ale spass

3} alaym sacURISU| oU a8 aJal| ‘8jep PaUS SouBjEq AU}
uo se Auediwo ay Jo swieu auy) Ul pay ale sjuswaje|s [eisueul au; ul wawdinbz

pue jue|d ‘Auadoigd Japun paijisse|s salpadosd B|YEACLLLL )y

80°'8ze'z S1'6 Ll oz 59°6LE 99° EE'LL 69551 69'Z9

6Z2°80E'C £0°0) tE06 LLBE 5162 95y 86'L va'oey 0L'€9

96°LYS £2'ez ZSELE 9T’y 66'LEZ Ze'el oL 5185 9z'85

80'85 vl 698 Lo's 18’51 gy €02 8E'5L 090

Z0°8LlL £9'9 2862 vy ¥O'3k gL' G6') 8lL'gg e

S8LLE 98yl Lo'se £8'LE vival §5L'9 99'¢ 6L°LE Zvrs

9696 56'2 8l'02 [5:4 tlay 901 gl 0901 ]

68'PLE 26'LL £8'¥5 Ze'le 00'sLL 0l's 902 0901 Bl

62'958' 9z'ee 98'c02 16'09 £5'625 88°LL L1951 B6E'S6Y 96'LZL

99 - 000 000 000 - BEEE - 160 . La'gl 58y

6194 526 80°1L oLe g£0'8s 052 £9°0 * -3

26'669'C Lo'v2 BLZEL Lz'88 6lcay 5445 86'FL slaly AL

20’5 = 2 » c! i - = 7

2oel 9L = LL°SL 83'5¢e 66'C &6'g * =

18169 L89} 8Lze 6v'2y R R O )1 Y

i e e i At e uawdinby USRS e {2 <

f ; Sainpy Maujysey juawdinby T b “UDnEN|BADY :
SaIDIYDA . = anlli 8 Suohe|jejsu| = T ~sBuipping

e D s e e DR L

(e up 2)

(QILINIT FLYAIND HOIWOYHLOF T3 QIAIA SY NMONM ATHIINYCH)

AILIWIT HOIIWQELDIITF

dAININ AN

SIEBA O}
SIEBA G|
SIEBA §
SIB3A O
siesp 0)
sieaj ¢

SIES ) G

ON - 8l Injesny §6°

81°866
8L'866

uohen|eAsy

-

ue

%6852
%01 8L
%L0'S
%6852
%6852
%919

sajalyan

Klaulynep pue eld

awdinb3 oo

sBuniy pue aimywny

Wawdinby g suolie|jeisy |eoualg
$ali08sandy pue siaindwon

Ykt
aley.

Buiping
Uohealj|sse|) jassy,

L9'6LE
L9'BLE

¥Z0Z UDIEN LEJE Sy
SEZ0Z UaJely Lgje sy
wnowy Bufuen jaN

- G202 Yosew Lg je se uojie|saidap pajejnwinaoy

|esods|g
sjuawsnipy
- Jeak ay) Buunp ableyo uonejsaidag
¥ PZOZ U2Je| LE e se uoheidaldap paje|nwinaoy
|esodsig
- Jeah ay) Buunp abieys uoljesidag
- £20Z |1dYy | 18 sB UOiB|DaIdap pale|nwnaoy

S20Z YaJew Lg wnowy Bujfuen ssoun

|esodsig

sjuatlsnipy

sUoppY

¥Z0Z YadBl g Junowy Bujhiues ssoln

|lesedsig

sjuaLushipy

suolippy

£202 |Ldy L0 3e SB 3500
Mo

puey

elnopey
INWAIND3 # LNV 1d ‘ALNIJONd 40 LNIWILYLS 2} 10N
133HS JONVIVE 40 LYVd ONINHOH SINNODOY OL STLON

619/5001d066 LHNOOZLEN : NID
Q3LINIT HOIWOY¥LD313 AIAIA



£9°L
85°0
LE°L
Ev 0
020
€29

1oL
£C'S

§6°L
600
98°L

LL0
69 L

- Siessy a|qibueju|

SIBBA €
SIBBA JO ON - 8Ji7 |njasn)

( syxe|ul )

%91 €9
uoneloaids( Jo sjey

aIEMOG
uoljeoliisse| Jassy.

¥20Z Y2ie|y L¢ je sy
SZ0Z Yoiely LE je sy
junowy Buifiies jan

GZ0Z YOJBl\ LE JE SB LUCIES[LIOWY PajE|NWNIOY
UoIsInCld

sjusunsnipy

1eaf sy} Bulnp abieyo uonesiLowy

YZ0Z YOJBIA L€ B SE UOIBSIIOWY Paje|nwinasy
uolsiaold

Jeak ay) Buunp ebieyo uonesiuowy

£20Z |MdY | J& Se UCHESIHIOWY Pajenwinooy

G202 yaiey Lg unowy Bulfiien ssoug

jesodsiq

sjuausnipy

suonippy

¥202 Yodely Lg junowy Buikiies ssoug

[esodsiq

suonppy

£202 __aq 10 je sejsop

‘SIe[nonied

S13sSV IGIONVINI 40 INIWILVLS €} 9oN

133HS JONVIVE 40 L¥Vd ONINNOL SINNODIV OL SILON

6192500714066 LHINODZLEN © NID

(Q3LINIT SLVA ¥d HOIINOYLDITI AIAIA SY NMONM ATHIINHOL) A3 LINIT HOZWONLD3 13 AIAIA

GILIMWIT H2IWOEL233

AININ 2

% / v

o



‘Auedwog el jo swed ay; apisine pjay ale SPa3p Sji ON ‘S1Ep Jaaus soUejeq Bl Ue Se AUBGLUOY 8y jo alley al U] play osje aie Apadoid Juaunsanu| 1apun paiysses saladold B|gRAOLIW |y

§59'526 881 66'LL 58°989 §0T Y20z YoiB LE e 5y
¥0'02 3 66°LL - s0°¢ S20Z Yadep Le e sy

unowy Bujfuien jany

9b'8s o 9t°'8g - - S20Z Yoiel Lg je Se uojjeisaidag pajejnwinaay
2 = = = £ UOISIACIH
SP Ly - irop - 8610 - % = sjuawsnipy
860 . 86°0 i - teaf auy Buiing abieya uonenaidag
€6'86 v oy 9p°8S = - ¥E0Z Y4B LE 18 se uojjeisaidag paje|nwnaoy
T 3 i 5 a uaisinoig
kgL L9g 00'g = = Jeak ayy Buunp abieys uoneizaidag
ZE'LE 98 vE 9%'95 % 5 £Z0Z Iidy | e se uaoneisaidag paje|nwnaoy
05'8L = S¥'9L - 502 §202 Unde Lg junowy Bujhiien ssoig
£ = = £ = fesodsig
80 9¥6 - EZ 6S¢ y STrers §8°989 i sjuausnipy
3 G L 5| & Suonippy
85'v20'L €2 65¢ S59°9L 58°989 S0°¢ ¥Z0Z Yaiely Lg unowy Bujfiieg ssoig
% 3 15 4 = |esodsig
¥ £ y = : suoilippy
85°'%20'L €2 6SE Sv°9L §9°'989 S0'Z £20Z |1dy L0 je se3s0D
ejol usijenjeasy - g9}y - Buipjing £91V - Buipjing uonenjeasy - g91y - pue £91Y - puen : sig|naed
SLNIWLSIANI INTHUND-NON 40 LNIWILVLS ‘b| 00N
L33HS FONVIVE 40 L¥Vd ONIWNYOL SINNOIOV OL SILON

{ suye| vl 2)

6292500714066 L HWOOZLEN : NID
(Q3LINM ILVARd HOZWON 1D3T QIAIA SY NMONM ATHIWHOL) AILINM HO3WOHLDITI TIAIA

W -




VIVID ELECTRONECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMIT

CiN : U31200MH1290PLC057679

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Note 15. STATEMENT OF DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

5 g

A Timing Difference on Account of Fixed Assets
WDV of Assets as per Books of Accounts

WDV cf Assets as per incorne-tax Act
Total Timing difference on account of Fixed Assets

B. Timing Difference on Accaount of Employee benefits
Provision for gratuity {section 43B (L)}

Provision for leave encashment { section 43B (f)}

Bonus ; Commission Payable to Employees

Provisions for Contribution to PF, superannuation funds or
other funds for the welfare of employees {section 43B (b)}
Total Timing difference on account of Employee benefits

C. Timing Difference on Account of Others
Provision for Property Tax { section 43B (a)}
Provision for MSME Oustanding { section 43B (h)}
Total Timing difference on account of Others

Total Timing Difference (A+B+C)
— Normal Tax rate
Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) as at the end of the Year

Previous Year Deferred Tax (D)
Deferred Tax Adjustments '
Additional Provision needs to created ( In P&L)

494.44
549.69
55.25

36.08
6.51

42.59

1.73
1.73

98.57
2517%
25.06

(4.17)
(5.55)
34.78

(% in lakhs )

o 31032024

514,30
498 25
(16.05)

(16.05)
26.00%
(4.17)

(5.55)

1.38




VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMIT

CIN : U31200MH193CPLC0O57679
{Z in lakhs )

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Note 15. STATEMENT OF LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Capit'a'l' ')i.d;uance towards .Pr'ope'rt'y
Capital Advance towards Plant & Machinery

Total
(For capital advances towards property refer, Note 37. Statement Of Events Occuring After Balance Sheet Date)

i

=

e R T AT S e it 5\.\..218'00 - = b i £
- 21.86

218.00 21.86

Note 17, STATEMENT OF OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSEIS

Particulars

: Prepaid Expenses
(;, Fixed Deposits
J (FD with maturity more than 12 months and maturing after 56.71

12 months)
(Held as margin money or security against borrowings,
guarantees and other commitments)

{FD with maturity more than 12 months and maturing after 92.08 180.00

12 months)
(without lian or collateral)

‘Intal 150.75 296.356

Note 18. STATEMENT OF CURRENT INVESTMENTS
B T T e e e _-31.?03__20-24_ :

Paiticatars|EEl S R ]
Investment in Shares &"Mut-uéimi:-l}nds T i =S
Total J

{For details of Current Investments refer, Note 38. Statement Of Details Of Current Investment. As Restated)

Note 19. STATEMENT OF INVENTORIES

( | Particufars ¢
L Inventory as at the end of the year

Raw Materials 995.13
Work-in-prograss 498.95
Finished fo0ds 401.04

1,895.12

Total
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W VIVID
- ELECTROMECH _IMITED
VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679
(Z in lakhs )

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Note 20. STATEMENT OF TRADE RECEIVABLES
P TArSTui: a3 b L T ; L8 31/03/2025 : 31/03/2024%

Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good
Considered doubtful

Total

5,946.42 2,484.05
108.89 134.20
6,055.31 2,618.25

Particulars _ i) _ _
Undisputed Trade receivables - considered good
Less Than 6 Months 5,171.27 2049 66

6 Months - 1 Year 132.38 181.71
1-2 Years 228.83 247 44

2-3Years 89.64 34 .85
tiyre Than 3 Years 24.30 0.38
{ gial 5,946.42 2,484.05
Undisputed Trade receivables - considered doubtful
Less Than 6 Months
6 Months - 1 Year
1-2Years
2 -3 Years -
More Than 3 Years
Total -

Note: Trade Rec_efv_gl;lle Ag__ei_r_:g -_sphedule ks
e R R T R 31/03/2025 31/03/2024"

Disputed Trade receivables - considered Good

Less Than 6 Months -

6 Menths - 1 Year

1-2 Years

2 -3 Years

More Than 3 Years

Total -

Disputed Trade receivables - considered doubtful

Less Than 6 Months

6 Months - 1 Year 2

1‘- 2 Years -
( 13 Years o 26.06

“Wlore Than 3 Years 108.89

Total




"VIVID

* ELECTROD

VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNCWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMI1
CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679

(% in lakhs )
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
Note 21. STATEMENT CF CASH AND BANK BALANCES
T T (o AR O o (PStbs2024
Balances with banks L (89.72)
Cash cn hand 3.87 5.16
Cash with Unifl - fina
Impreat balance - Staff 242 1,12
Fixed Deposits = I
(with Original maturity not more than 3 Months) 329.61 =

{without lien or cellateral)
Other Bank balances

Fixed Deposits

(maturity period of more than 3 months but less than 12 147.38
Months and original maturity period of more than 12

months but maturing within 12 Months)

(Held as margin money or security against borrowings,

guarantees and other commitments)

{maturity period of more than 3 months but less than 12 50.00 252 96
Menths and original maturity pariod of more than 12

months but maturing wathin 12 Months)

fwithout lien or collateral)

Total : 533.28 165.58

Bank balance 2s on 31 March 2024 reflects a negative figure. This is due to the Company having issued a cheque towards payment of
Property Tax under an amnesty scherne, which mandated payment before 31 March 2024. Although the cheque was issued within the

stipulated date, it was cleared after 2-3 days. In the interim, the bank had auto-swept the available funds into a fixed deposit, resuiting in
the temporary negative balance.




W VIVID|

ELECTRUMECH LIMITED

VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMI1
CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057672
(T in lakhs )

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Note 22, STATEMENT OF SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

ecured, considered good:;

(b) Unsecured, considered good:;

Advance to Related Parties 30.00
Interest Receivable - =
Other Advances 96.20 88 91
126.20 88.91
(c) Doubtful;
Total 126.20 88.91

During the financial year, the Company has extended a loan to a director, which is not in compliance with the provisions of Section 185
of the Companies Act, 2013. The Act restricts companies from providing loans, guarantees, or security to directors or any person in
whom the director is interested, except under specified exemptions. Refer Note no. 34, statement of related party transactions.

Note 23. STATEMENT OF OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Advance to Suizers! Contractor - 112.10 35.44
Deferred IPO Expense 15.28 =
Deposits with Tax Authorities 18.44 18.93
Duty Drawback Receivable 6.21 -
Prepaid Expense 5.34 2.26
Other Deposits 27.93 26 89

Total 197.65 83.52




¥ VIVID

ELECTIOMECTH

VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN : U31200MH1990PLCO57679
(% in lakhs )

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Note 24. STATEMENT OF REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
i 57

r :__) ; 1 _.I.:_: ¥
Sale of Products 8.844.18

Sale of Services 46.88
Other Operating Revenues 35.48 20.19
Total 15,531.82 8,911.26

Nota 24 1 STATEMENT OF CLASSIFICATION 0F SALE OFPRODUCTS _

Manufacturcdcoods R g ; FrsrERT 1404952 ; i T ,56,88

Traded Goods 1,3498,31 187 30
I otal 15,447 .83 8,844.18

Note 24 2. STATEMENT OF DETAILS OF MANUFACTURED GOODS i

IJI. éﬁrg{.‘;a-'." =".'.'."'|::'..,-_: 3!

B Panall ' RS SEoTE 1218178 699551
MV Panel 1,867.74 1,661.38
c Total 14,049 52 8.656.88

Note 24.3. STATEMENT OF DETAILS OF TRADED GOODS
.""]“‘t__qﬂ k i # v = I
Busduct

Electrical Goods

Total

_ Note 25 STATEMENT OF OTHER INCOME

CredltorsWntlen Back 2
Dividend Income

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 0.59 0.30
Interest on Fixed Deposits 22.31 5.93
Interest on Income Tax Refund - 0.03
Interest on Securities - 0.03
Profit on Sale of Investments - 28.186
Trade Discount 0.15 480
Rental Income 39.71 7.72
Other Income - -

Total 62.75 47.77




VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN : U31200MH1990PLCO57679

(% in lakhs )

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Note 26. STATEMENT OF COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Raw Material Consumption

Opening Stock 295.18 22226
Add - Purchases 10,724.21 6,135 42
Less - Closing Stack (995.13) (295.18)
Total 10,024.26 6.,062.49

Note 27 STATEMENT OF PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE

Purchase of Stock-in- trade 1,194.53 165.37
Total 1,194.53 165.37

e

Note 28 STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODSs, WORK—IN PROGRESSAND STOCK-IN-TRADE

Openlng Stock of

Finished Goods 243.95 59132

Work-in-progress 94.61 72.66

Stock-in-trade = =
Toa! (A} 338.56 663.98

Ciosing Stock of

Finished Goods 401.04 24395

Work-in-progress 498.95 94.61

Stock-in-trade i 2
Total (B) 899.99 338.56
Total (A-B) (561.43) 32542
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Note 31. STATEMENT OF DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSES

vV VIV

® ELECTROMECH

VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN - U31200MH1930PLC057679
(F in lakhs )

NGTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Note 29. STATEMENT OF EMPLCYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

~ 31-03-2025

Szlaries and wages

Salaries 801.57 588.00
Remunsration 1o Directors 79.00 55.00
880.57 642.00
Contnbution to provident and other tundsa 7.54 472
Staff Welfare expense 56.21 69.42

Warliman Insurance expenac 0.11
Gratulty experise 17.70 18.38
962.12 735.52

Total
(For Gratuity & Leave Encashment refer, Note 35. Statement Of Provision For Gratuity And Leave Encashment)

Note 30. STATEMENT OF FINANCE COST
Interest expense
Interest on delayed payments to MSMEs
Other Borrowing Costs

Totat

‘xDepE‘ec}atlon on PPE & Investment Prdperi} ] R RS, 104.57
Amortisation on Intangible Assets 0.70 1.01
Prior Period Adjustments for Depreciation 68.63 5
Total v 188.33 + 105.58

0.98 761

Depreciation on Investment Property
119.00 104.57

Total Depreciation

D
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ViVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN = U31206MF1990PLCO5S7679
NOTES TC ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Mote 32. STATEMENT OF OTHER EXPENSES

Clearing & Forwarding Expense
Bemurrags Charges
Goods Weighting Chargas
i.abour Charges
Loading & Unloading Expense
Power and fuel Expense
Testing Expense
Transport Expense

Total Factory Overheads (A}

Other Overheads

Audit Fees

Advertisement Expense

Bad Cebts

Business Promotion Expense
Comimission Expense
Cumenunicaian Troense
CSR Experse

Discount Givar

Insurance

interest on Taxes

Legal & Professicnal Fees
Lodging and boarding expense
Loss on Sale of Investments ’
Miscellaneous Expense
Office Expenses

Petrol and fuel Expense
Printing & Siaticnery

Fent Rates & Taxes

fixpairs & Mainienancs
Royalty Fees

Security Chaioes

Travalling Expanse

Water Chapgss

As Auditor
Audit Fees
Tax Audit Fees
Totai

{T iniakhs )

0.80
0.50
0.50
413.49
37.08
39.60
5.70
106.38
604.15

3.00
3.01
30.18
30.75
57.08
17.45
4.33
311

(5.08)
13.48
49.47
12.09
0.68
21.06
16.80
1.06
12.53
69.62
46.00
28.05
5.48
74.25
3.51

495.04

1,102.19

2.00
1.00
3.00

03
320.36
5.64
23.59
15.34
117.04
482.28

3.00
1.77
13.92
2622
6062
1017

5.86
9.76
1.36
35.48
4.15

23.08
40.55
3.18
4.22
104.55
1703

5.14
104.69
200
G.88
482.73

965.01
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F‘, VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : U31200MH1920PLC057679
i (% in lakhs )
Note 23 STATEMENT OF RATIOS
N i ek e “Benominator s il 02024257 2023-24
Cuirent ratio urrent Asset 1.21 0.90
Current Liabilities
Debt-Equity ratio Total Debts 2.04 8.68 -76.46%
Shareholders Equity
Debt Service Coverage ratio Earnings available for debt service 11.93 243 379.89%
Debt Service
Return on Equity ratio ( ROE) Net Profits after taxes — Preference Dividend 1.11 0.63
76.58%
Averuye sharsholdu's Byuily
Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of goods sold OR sales 12.28 T3 4.76%
C Average Inventory
Trade Receivables turnover ratio Net Credit Sales 3.58 4.23 -15.27%
Average Accounts Receivable
|
Trade payables turnover ratio Net Credit Purchases 2.74 2.26 21.03%
Average Trade Payables
Net capital turnover ratic Net Sales 8.84 15.36 -42.48%
Average working capital
Net profit ratio Net Profit after Tax 12.57% 4.09% 207.00%
Net Sales
Return on Capital employed (ROCE) Earning before interest and taxes 84 .75% 48.08% 76.28%
Capital Employed
11 Return on Investment (ROI) °* Earnings on Investments - ¥ 1.10 -100.00%

Average Current Investments

.

i i
Increase due to higher current assets as compared to current liabilities.

Current ratio

Debt-Equity ratio Reduction in borrowings and repayment of term loans.
3  Debt Service Coverage ratio Improved operating profits and reduced finance cost.
4  Return on Equiity ratio ( ROE) Due to higher saies, cost optimization and increased capacity utilisation
5 Net capital turnover ratio Better utilization of capital employed with higher sales,
&  Net profit ratio Due to higher szies, cost optimization and increased capacity utilisation

7  Return on Capital employed (ROCE) Due fo higher sales, cost optimization and increased capacity utilisation

on account of withdrawal of investments from securities during the year and Company not actively
8§ Return on Investment (ROI) deploying surplus funds in the market.
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITEL
CIN : U31200MH1990PLCO57679

(Zin lakhs )
Note 34. STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The company has entered into following related party transactions for the periods covered under audit. Such parties and transactions are
identified as per accounting standard 18 issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

1. Sameer Vishvanath Attavar Managing Diredtor
2. Meeta Sameer Attavar Whole-time Director
(Appointed as Additional Director w.e.f. 21-05-2022)

3. Hardik Dinesh Shah Relative of Director
Non-Executive Director
(Appointed w.e.f. 24-06-2025)

4. Kiran Sudhakar Shetty Independent Director
(Appointed w.e.f. 24 06 2025)

5. Swati Vishal Phadtare Independent Director
{Appointed w.e.f. 24-06-2025)

6. Pramod Gulabrao Beloshe Chief Financial Officer
{Appointed w.e.f. 04-07-2025)

7. Chaitali Rajesh Shah Company Secretary
(Appointed w.e.f. 04-07-2025)

8. Vishwanath Dayanand Attavar Relative of Director
Additional Director
(Ceased to be Director w.e.f. 21-05-2022)
{Appointed as Additional Director w.e f. 20-12-2024)
(Ceased to be Additional Director w.e.f. 15-07-2025)

9. Beena Vishvanath Attavar Relative of Director
10. Vivid Infrasolution Pvt Ltd Company in which Directors are interested

11. Mechtech Infrasolutions Firm in which Directors are interested
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITEL
CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679
(% in lakhs )

Note 34. STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions during the year

Remuneration paid to Directors

Sameer Vishvanath Attavar 36.00 35.00
Meeta Sameer Attavar 42.00 20.00
Vishwanath Dayanand Attavar 1.00 -
Total 79.00 55.00
Salary
Vishwanath Dayanand Attavar 1.75 275
Beena Vishvanath Attavar 4.75 6,76
Total 6.50 575
Purchase
Vivid Infrasolution Pyl LId - 31.34
Mechtech Infrasolutions 158.59 417
Total 158.5% 35.50
Sales '
Mechtech Infrasolutions 0.36 -
Total 0.36 -
Loans Taken from Director
Sameer Vishvanath Attavar 5.85 -
Meeta Sameer Attavar 29.58 i
Total 35.43 -
Loans & Advances Given
Sameer Vishvanath Attavar -
Meeta Sameer Attavar - 16.27
Hardik Dinesh Shah 10.00 20.00
Total 10.00 36.27
Repayment of Loans & Advances given
Sameer Vishvanath Attavar = 100.77
Meeta Sameer Attavar = 58.54
Total 159.31




VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITEL

CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679
(2 in lakhs )

Note 34. STATEMENT OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

_(_)utst_andin bal

Rem:meration }”Sé'l'é{i'}' ﬁé}a'ﬂ e

Sameer Vishvanath Attavar 2.86 -
Meeta Sameer Attavar 1.83 -
Vishwanath Dayanand Attavar 0.25 -
Beena Vishvanath Attavar 0.25 -
Total 519 -
Trade Payable
Mechtech Infrasolutions 128.26 (1.18)
Total 128.26 (1.18)
Advance from Related parties
Sameer Vishvanath Attavar 5.85 -
Mesta Samecr Attavar 20.50 )
Total 35.43 .

Advance to Related parties
Sameer Vishvanath Attavar 2
Meeta Sameer Attavar i

Hardik Dinesh Shah 30.00 20.00
Total 30.00 20.00

During the financial year, the Company has extended a loan to a director, which is not in compliance with the provisions of Section 185 of
the Companies Act, 2013. The Act restricts companies from providing loans, Quarantees, or security to directors or any person in whom the
director is interested, except under specified exemptions.

The management is currently reviewing the matter and is taking necessary steps to ensure compliance with the applicable regulatory
provisions. Appropriate corrective actions will be undertaken to rectify the non-compliance in accordance with the law.

The sales and purchases / services rendered to and from related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length
transactions.
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)
CIN - U31200MH1990PLCO57679

(¥ inlakhs )
Note 35. STATEMENT OF PROVISION FOR GRATUITY AND LEAVE ENCASHMENT

1. Basis of Freparation:

The provision for izave encashment and gratuity has been determined based on AS 15 (Revised) — Employee Benefits.
The liability for leave encashment and gratuity is actuarially valued (Projected Unit Credit Method) / based on management estimates

2. Lzave Encashment Policy:

Einpluyees aie enbilled s eicash unulilized eamed leave al the time of reslgnationfretirement.
Short-term provision includes leave expected to be availed within the next 12 months.
Long-term provision represents accrued liability payable beyond 12 months.

3. Gratuity Policy:

Gratuity is payable to employees under the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 after completion of five years of service
( Gratuity is calculated as 15 days of basic salary for each completed year of service.
i Tne provision is actuarially determined based on assumptions such as discount rate, salary escalation rate, and attrition rate. I

4. Payments & Settlements:

Any payments made during the year are deducted from the respective provisions.
The remaining liability is carried forward and classified as short-term (current) or long-term (nen-current).

& Leave

f Gratui

5. Recrnciliation of Openring and Closing Bala

Pm’! ars _ i e

Net Lizbility as at th= Beginning of the Period
Net Expensss in PIL Alc

Benefits Paid 2 i
Net Liabiiity 2s at the End of the Period 36.08 24.57 6.51 6.15
Present Value of Gratuity Obligation (Closing) 36.08 24.57 6.51 615

E ses recognised in Statement of Profi
SR B G P

Interest Cost

Current Service Cost 6.89 I 120

> Past Sarvice Cost - =
t Expected Retur on Plan Assets . - - -
Curta’ment Cost (Credit} B - -

Settiement Cost (Credit) - -

MNet Actuarial (gain) f loss 1.46 1.11 {1.28)

Net Expenses to be recognized in P&L 11.51 9.28 0.36 Zi27

Tetal 11.51 928 0.36 227

ned benefit Obligation

Current Service Cost 683 1.20 12
Interest Cost for the Year 1.28 0.43 0.30
Actuarial losses (gains) 1.11 (1.28} 077
Benefits Paic - - -
Closing Defireo Benefit Obligation 24 57 6.51 615
24 57 6.51 615

Total
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNCOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE. LIMITED)
CIN  U31200MH1990PLCO57679
8. Ac_:t__u_arial assumptions:
# .'- §%Hicu A H e .
L i g - e ﬁs
Rate of Diszounting 6.82% 7.10% 6.82% 7.10%
Salary Escalation 5.00% 5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Adtrition Rate 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
For § Category 15.00% 15.00% 15.00% 15.00%
For W Category 24.00% 24 00% 24.00% 24.00%
: : B IALM (2012-14) |ALM (2012-14) [ALM (2012-14) I1ALM (2012-14)
MoA:ily (ol burng exlovent fdin Ultimate Ultimate Ultimate Ultimate
IALM = Indian Assured Lives Mortality, S Category = Salary Category, W Category = Wages Category
The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors including supply and demand in the employment market. The above information is certified by the actuary
¢




VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIM
CIN . U31200MH1990PLC057679

Note 36. STATEMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITY AND COMMITMENTS

Contingent Liabilities

Particulars. i e P ~31-Mar-25 G R R
A. Claims against the Company not Acknowledged as Debt
GST Act, 2017 NIL NIL
TDS Demand 0.88 0.84
Income Tax Demand 445 4.45
B. Guarantees excluding financial guarantees NIL NiL
C. Other money for which the company may be contingently liable* NIL NIL
Rank Guaranteers issied hy hankg 1A% 1,100 4N
Letters of Credit opened 125.24 NIL
Any other contingent liability 19.13 19.13
Total 1,475.92 1,210.90
Note:

1 Included under "Other Contingent Liabilities” is a claim raised by ESDS Software Solution Pvt. Ltd., a customer of the Company,
amounting to ¥19,13,331, alleging loss/damage on account of non-deposit of VAT. The claim is disputed by the Company and
no provision has been considered necessary, as supporting VAT ledger confirmations dated 15-10-2020 and 24-08-2023 have
already been provided.

Commitinents

Particaifars | R G A
A. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
capital account and not provided for

BtMar25 | 31Mar24

Plant & Machinery (on order) NIL 33.01
Civil Works / Building Censtruction NIL NIL
Technology / Software Licenses NIL NIL
Other Capital Expenditure Contracts 1,592.26 NIL
B. Uncalled liability on shares and other investmei;ts partly paid NIL NIL
C. Other commitments NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL

I
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VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITED)

CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679
(T in lakhs )

Note 37. STATEMENT OF EVENTS OCCURING AFTER BALANCE SHEET DATE

The Company evaluates events and fransactions that occur subsequent to the balance sheet date but prior to approval of the
financial statements to determine the necessity for recognition and/or reporting of any of these events and transactions in

the financial statements.
Events Required Adjustment in Financial Statements: Nil

Non-Adjusting Events:

1 Issue of Bonus:
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Company has issued bonus equity shares in the ratio of 1:1 in terms of ordinary resolution

passed by shareholders of the company in their Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated 14th July, 2025,

In accordance with AS 4, this constitutes a non-adjusting event, and accordingly, no adjustments have been made in the
financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025,

2 Sub-Division of Equity Shares:
Suhsequent to the balance sheet date, the Cannpany has sub-divided its equity shares having a face value of 100 each into 10 equity
shares of 210 each, pursuant to the resolution passed by the shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 27th June, 2025.

. The sub-division has been carried out with a view to improve liquidity, enhance affordability, and encourage wider participation from retail
{ investors in the Company's equity.

3 Increase in Authorised Share Capital:
Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Company has increased its authorised share capital from 700 lakhs comprising 70,00,000

equity shares of 210 each to 21000 lakhs comprising 1,00,00,000 equity shares of 310 each, pursuant to a resolution passed by the
shareholders at the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 27th June, 2025.

The increase in authorised share capital was undertaken to facilitate the sub-division of equity shares and to enable greater
flexibility for future capital raising initiatives, with the cbjective of enhancing shareholder base and encouraging wider retail participation.

4 Acquisition of Property at Palava :
As at 31 March 2025, the Company had paid advances amounting to 1.68 Crore towards acquisition of property situated at Palava,

disclosed under Capital Advances.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date. the Company completed registration of the said property.

Further payments aggregating ¥16.55 Crores have been made till date, out of which 210 Crores have been funded by way of long-term
borrowings from ICICI Bank.

) 5 Advance to East West Freight Carriers Ltd :
[ The Company had paid advances to East West Freight Carriers Lid towards purchase of property.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date. the transaction was cancelled, and the advance is recoverable from the said party.

Necessary accounting treatment for recovery will be given effect in the subsequent financial statements.

6 Unspent CSR Expenditure
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company was required to spend an amount of 24.66 lakhs
towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) for the year ended 31 March 2025. As at the balance sheet date, the required CSR spend

had not been incurred.

Subsequent to the reporting date, on 0Sth August 2025, the Company contributed %4.66 lakhs to the Prime Minister's Relief Fund towards
meeting its CSR obligations.

As per AS 4, this represents a non-adjusting event and. accordingly, no adjustment has been made to the finan ptstatements for the year
ended 31 March 2025. The fact of such spending subsequent to the balance sheet date is disclosed in these SSOC




VIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS VIVID ELECTROMEC
CIN : U31200MH1990PLC057679

Note 38. STATEMENT OF EARNING & EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

i' ELECTROMECH LIMITED

H PRIVATE LIMITED)

(Z in lakhs )

A. Income
Export of Goods / Services on F.O.B 223.84 248.04
Other income, indicating the nature thereof - -
B. Expenditure
Purchase of Capital Goods (CIF) 54.88 -
Travelling Expense 21.68 5.52

Other-expense, indicating the nature thereof




%

/

| WS

o= E : S e

ELECVRGMm

YIVID ELECTROMECH LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS vivip ELECTROMECH PRIVATE LIMITEL
g

CIN: U31200MH 1800PLCO5767

Note 39. STATEMENT OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

he company is covared Jnder section 135 of the Companies act, the following is the disclosed with regard to CSR activities: -

2 Amount approved by the Board to be spent during the year
- Ongoing
- Other than ongoing
3 Amount spent during the year nn:
(a) UUrIbf!UCUOF’If&CqUI"SI'ﬁon of any asset
{5) ©On purposes othar than (a) above
Total
4 Shortfail at the erd of the year.
S Total of pievious y=ars shortfali,

6 Reason for shorifall

7 Nature of CSR activities-

4,66 -

Subseqguent to the reporting date, on oth August 2025 the
Company contributec ¥4.66 lakhs to the Prime Ministers
Relief Fund towards mesting the above shorifal]

For the year ended 31 March 2025, the required CSR spend
was %466 lakhs, The Company has not undertaken any
specific CSR projects or activities during the year instead in
August 2025, the Company contribuled ¥4 66 lakhs to thae
Prime Minister's Relief Fund to meet its CSR obligations




